

**Woonsocket Little League
General Membership Meeting
July 16, 2018**

In attendance: Mike St. Germain, Steve Sgambato, Amy Thibault, Kim Sgambato, Jess Nickerson, Amy Lorusso, John Levreault, Bill Berube, Phil Trudeau, Mike Berube.

Mike St. Germain, President

- 2018 season is over, thanks to everyone
- Jimmy Fund Tournament is this weekend, field/location is still TBD
 - Unofficial word from City is that we can use Lajoie Field; still trying to get ahold of Liz to confirm
 - Lajoie's bathrooms are not handicapped accessible - not wide enough
 - If the City secures a handicapped port-a-john and we'd be okay
 - Can use the field but can't use the building
 - Lock is missing for third base side dugout
 - Alec Allaire is umpiring on Saturday 11 and 1 plate umpire; still need a 9am umpire
 - Trying to get more umps for Saturday. Drew St. Germain and Kyle St. Germain could do it if needed
 - Can shorten the tournament at Lajoie by doing double headers, so we are hoping to use that field
 - Amy Thibault will send out an email asking who can volunteer at the games on Saturday
 - Three extra game days if we do it at Hartnett.
- Fall Ball is coming
 - We usually wait until the District makes an announcement
 - Open registrations now, with a deadline
 - District does the schedule
 - We are responsible for umpires of our home games
 - Registration fees will be the same price as last year

Steve Sgambato, Vice President

- Working on making sure field is prepped for Jimmy Fund field and securing umpires

Amy Thibault, Secretary

- Gave Jess Nickerson two Jimmy Fun checks
- Need to send rules out to Jimmy Fund team managers

Kim Sgambato, Player Agent

- Nothing to report

Bill Berube, Coaching Coordinator

- Nothing to report

Mike Berube, Safety Officer

- All accident reports have been submitted

John Levreault, Fields and Maintenance

- Nothing to report

Jess Nickerson, Treasurer

- \$46,923 balance
- Expenses paid include batting cages, rolling door, equipment for cages, trophies, jackets
- June report is complete; still need to update July

Amy Lorusso, Concession Manager

- Nothing to report

Phil Trudeau, Minor Division Representative

- Nothing to report

Additional Discussion

- Next meeting is August 13 at 6:30pm at Hartnett
- Motion to adjourn by Amy Lorusso; seconded by Mike Berube; all approved; motion passed

Meeting minutes compiled and composed by Amy Thibault